SAFETY RECALL

CERTAIN POOL AND IN-GROUND SPA DRAIN COVERS

Manufactured or sold after December 19, 2008

Company	Model Information	Dates Sold	Remedy
	(websites)		
A&A	www.aamfg.com	Dec. 2008–Apr. 2011	Replacement or Retrofit
AquaStar	www.aquastarpoolproducts.com	Dec. 2008–Apr.2011	Replacement or Retrofit
Color Match Pool Fittings	www.poolfittings.com	Dec. 2008–Apr. 2011	Replacement or Retrofit
Custom Molded Products	www.c-m-p.com	Dec. 2008–Apr. 2011	Replacement or Retrofit
Hayward Pool Products	www.haywardnet.com	Dec. 2008–Apr. 2011	Replacement or Retrofit
Pentair Water Pool and Spa	www.pentairpool.com	June 2009 –Apr. 2011	Replacement or Retrofit
Rising Dragon USA	www.risingdragonplastics.com	Dec. 2008–Apr. 2011	Replacement or Retrofit
Waterway Plastics	www.waterwayplastics.com	Dec. 2008–Apr. 2011	Retrofit

The CPSC determined that certain pool and in-ground spa drain covers were incorrectly rated for protection against body entrapment by independent third party laboratories. Covers vary in size and shape and may resemble the following sample covers:



To determine if your pool or in-ground spa drain cover is subject to the recall, call the Drain Cover Recall Hotline toll free at:

866-478-3521

or contact the drain cover manufacturer directly. If the cover is subject to the recall, you will receive instructions on receiving a refund, retrofit, or replacement as appropriate.